Approved For Release 2008/06/10 CIA RDP88BOO443R001404100042 9

.7
Emmvmsxcnmmwr W
10 ACTION | INFO DATE
P = X —_— $
poCl X :
3 [EXDIR X
4 |D/ICS . X o
6|DDA 1 ' —y
7 [oBo | — ]
8 |DDSAT , _
9 |Chm/NIC ) - - j
10 [6C ' - .
1 |ie S : -
12 |Compt ' . )
13 |D/EEO ‘ _ i ,
14 |D/Pers | | IESIEEI SRS T | %
15 |D/OLL 3
16 |C/PAO
17 |SA/IA e
18 |AO/DCI i
19 |C/IPD/OIS
20
21
22
SUSPENSE 5
Remarks '
: STAT
D / Executive Secretary Ai
29 November 1983 |
Dew
3637 (o ‘

. Approved For Release 2008/06/10 : CIA-RDP88B00443R001404100042-9



25X1
Approved For Release 2008/06/10 : CIA-RDP88B00443R001404100042-9

0\0

<

Next 1 Page(s) In Document Denied

Q“’&

Approved For Release 2008/06/10 : CIA-RDP88B00443R001404100042-9



Approved For Release 2008/06/10 : CIA-RDP88B00443R001404100042-9

SECRET
28 November 1983
MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Intelligence Community Staff
FROM: Director of Central Intelligence
SUBJECT: Defense Reconnaissance Support Program
Thanks for your response to my request for concise information about
what the committee is doing, how well it is doing, and how it might do better.
I agree that the important work of the Defense Reconnaissance Support Program
seems to be proceeding in a satisfactory manner under the guidance of the
chairman of the review group and the working group. Whenever I can be of
specific assistance, please let me know.
William J. Casey
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